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Milly Southworth

From: Highways & Environment East <handee@cormacltd.co.uk>
Sent: 20 January 2022 15:07

To: opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Cc: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Pedestrians being splashed on Trevol Road Torpoint.

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Dear Philip
Thank you for your email dated 8" December.

The areas mentioned appear on the monthly driven strategic route inspection regime. | will ask
the Highways Safety Inspector and Highways Steward to pay attention to Woodland Way toward
Carbeile School.

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

Kind regards

Will Glassup
Highways and Environment Manager

Cormac Solutions Ltd
Tel: 0300 1234 222

Email: handee@cormacltd.co.uk

From: opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk <opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 December 2021 12:08

To: Highways & Environment East <handee@cormacltd.co.uk>

Subject: Pedestrians being splashed on Trevol Road Torpoint.

Good Afternoon,
We have received correspondence from a concerned resident, please see extracts from her message below.

I have an enquiry and was told you may be able to point me in the right direction as to who | can speak to about it.
Long story short, every time it rains (literally every time), my daughter and | are splashed by drivers on Trevol Road,
who can't be bothered to slow down and have zero regard for pedestrians. I'm talking entirely soaked to the bone
drenched with water. It's not fair to my child to have to sit through school in wet clothes because drivers won't slow
down .. wereenennneneennees 1'M hOping | can speak to someone who can look into doing something to help
prevent th:s (s:gns a camera, juSt somethmg to actually get people to slow down and take care during wet weather)
as it's quite hard to get a picture or video of the cars in question after the fact as they've usually driven off by that
point.

After speaking to her myself it seems that there are 3 points of concern
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e Water pooling at the bottom of the hill between Goad Ave and Woodland Way.

e Insufficient drainage between woodland way and Carbeile School 15t Pedestrian entrance by the safety
barriers.

e Also between Woodland Way and Carbeile School the trees etc that line the pavement encroach onto the
footway meaning that there forced to walk closer to the road.

Please could you look into rectifying any of these issues?

Kind regards
Phil

Philip Griffiths

Operations Manager Torpoint Town Council

p. 07949530320
e. opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
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